

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Monday, March 31, 2025 6:00 p.m. City Hall Council Chamber - 3rd Floor 380 A Avenue, Lake Oswego, OR 97034

Staff Contact: Kari Linder, **Daylfo*corder@lakeoswego.city

Virtual Access

This meeting will be held in person. To participate remotely, please email the City Recorder by noon the day of the meeting.

ADA Accommodation Requests http://lakeoswego.city//aicc 503-635-0282; Relay 711

Please allow four business days to process your request.

Translation Services

Traducción o interpretación

翻译或传译

통역혹은번역

503-534-5738

This meeting will be livestreamed on the City's https://www.yl and at lakeoswego.city.

The meeting will also be broadcasted live on Tualatin Valley Community TV; check http://ty for details.

- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. ROLL CALL
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. PUBLIC COMMENT ON RESOLUTION 25-16 and RESOLUTION 25-18

The City Council has set aside 60 minutes for public comment on the Resolutions that they are considering at this special meeting. Priority will be given to those who are <u>providing their comments in person.</u> All people who wish to comment should fill out the public comment form before the meeting begins and give their form to the City Recorder. On the form, people should indicate whether they are in favor, opposed, or neutral on Resolution 25-16. Noting your position will allow the City Recorder to group commenters together for efficiency and balance. However, Council strongly encourages commenters to also address Resolution 25-18 in their testimony. The procedures for the public comment period are as follows:

- 1. **City Attorney Ellen Osoinach** will review the public comment process guidelines.
- Council requests that everyone in attendance at the meeting be respectful
 of one another so that everyone feels welcome and so the City Council may
 fairly hear all perspectives. Council requests that audience members refrain
 from disruptive behavior, such as clapping, hooting, or otherwise indicating
 audible support or opposition to a particular viewpoint, throughout the
 meeting.

Respect. Excellence. Trust. Service.

- 3. The Council will hear up to **25 minutes** of testimony from people who are in favor of adoption of Resolution 25-16.
- 4. The Council will hear up to **25 minutes** of testimony from people who are opposed to adoption of Resolution of 25-16.
- 5. The Council will reserve the balance of time, at least **10 minutes**, for testimony from people who are neutral on Resolution 25-16.
- 6. Groups of people with shared views on both Resolutions are urged to coordinate their testimony in advance of the March 31, 2025 meeting.
- 7. The time limit for comments will be **3 minutes per** person. The Mayor reserves the right to shorten this to 2 minutes per person if needed to increase the number of people who can provide comments.
- 8. No person may cede their time to another person.
- 9. No slides, pictures, props, videos, or multi-media presentations are allowed.
- 10. The Council recognizes that there will likely not be time for testimony from every person who wishes to speak. Written public comments are encouraged, and all emailed or mailed comments will be read by Council. Written public comments may be provided to the Council and emailed to: ToailtoilDistribution@lakeoswego.city.

5. COUNCIL BUSINESS

5.1 Resolution 25-16, A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lake Oswego
Authorizing the City Attorney to Appeal the Clackamas County Circuit Court Judgment
in Mark Kramer and Todd Prager v. City of Lake Oswego and the State of Oregon, By
and Through the State Land Board and the Department of State Lands and Lake
Oswego Corporation; and

Resolution 25-18, A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lake Oswego Recognizing State and Local Responsibilities Regarding Oswego Lake and Directing the City Manager to Take Actions to Ensure Public Access and Safety Management.

Motion 1: Move to adopt Resolution 25-16.

Motion 2: *Move to adopt Resolution 25-18.*

6. ADJOURNMENT